
































































































For the attention of:
Keith Wetford
Case Manager
Natlonal lnfrastructure Consents
Department of Energy & Climate Change
3 Whitehail place

LONDON
SWIA 2AW

oate:2t t4tlb.

DECC Contact email: keith.welford@decc.gsi.gov.uk

RE: Ecotricity Heikington Fen Wind Farm Variation of Consent ref: 4038P019901.

I also respectfully request that my letter is forwarded to the Secretary of State Amber Rudd &
Minister of state Andrea Leadsom Department of Energy & Glimate change.

My namg is -.-..

and my address is. -...,...*.

........-Post Code .

Emailaddress:

Dear Sir,

ll"* only been informed today of the consultation initiated by your Department DECC on the 1g January
. 2Aß regarding âbove application, and now respectfully request that my further concems are taken into

account and not þnored as on previousoccasions.

I have lived in Lincolnshire forthe p""t.J.å.-. years and as an affected local residen$ wish to register
m¡¡ stróng OBJECTION to Ecotricity's attempt to vary the turbine configuration of their Heckington Èen
wind farm, which was consented by a Government appointed lnspector against the legitimate plann¡ng
concems of our Local Planning Authority, our local District and Parish Counciltors' representatives', in solid
support of local residents.

I consider that my original concerns have not been allayed and that to approve the proposed increase in
the turbine blades rotor diameter from gOm to a maximum.rotor diameter of up to tbgm is totally
unacoeptable, especially as'this will substantially increase the risk of harm tollocal residents arising from
the recent recognition and final acceptance by the wjnd turbine industry and Govemment departmãnts,
afrer many years of not considering that this has been causing legitimate and serious conc€rns,- that large
scale w¡nd turbines do emit specific types of noise oharacteristics, especially low frequency and amplituje
modulation, which is not masked by background noise, protection against *t ¡.n for affected ¡ocal resloents
is still not available afrer all this time.

I am aware that there are residents in other areas of the country that are still suffering from these
unacceptable impacts, as t¡¡ell as in other countries.
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I also wish to state that I have no confidence that even the current consented wind turbine and wind farm
configuration forthís wind farm, approved by the previous Governments'Secretary of State with the
accompanying wind turbine noise conditions,.including the finat resort to a potential nuisance claim,
provídes adequate protection to local residents against these impacts, and that past experience has clearly
dernonstrated that this l's the case.

I also confirm that I oppose the variation of the planning condition to prmit Ecotricity to commence
construction of any aspect of the wind farm development priorto the radar mitigation scheme condition
being satisfied in full. The planning condition speciiies that Ecotricity have a full five years avaitable to
meet thís condition, lf theycannot complete this during this period, then why should t and local communities
continue to be subject to planning blight and uncertainty?

Ecotricity's wfnd farm proposat was fïrst mooted in 2008, priorto the meeting mentioned below in 200g,-
the wind farm was eonsented in February 2013, the five year condition erte¡ios this uncertainty to Feb
2018' This ís a combined total of l0 years to resolve this well known Radar Mitigation issue, whichwas the cause of objections by MoD, with much eartierwind farm planning applicationÊ, êvenbeforc 2o08, in the same operational vicinity of RAF Stations in this aÍea of Lincotnshire. Therc isabsolutely no Justification for any additionar time artowance.

I 
¡vísh to record my total dissatisfaction with the methods deployed by Ecotricity to gain this wind farmplanning consent, further evidence of theír disregard for local cämmunities is recorded in the Office¡,s

Report to the Planning committee, which stated:

Yours Faithfully,

'When the wind fatm was first proposed in 2009 we were contacted by ,Ecotricity, Limited- We atranged apublic meeting and two of their senior management gave a presentatíon the Tth'Sept 
^ø.i zõlò' àtHeckington viltage Hatt- At this meeting a large number of parishíon r" 

"tt rd"iããiiïpln""ã u,""concems' The representatives of 'Ecolricîty'*"n rity 
"á;;drd 

t;th;;';;wä; and the generat opinionwas that most were against the proposal- At,thß ,"áung we wene totd that a parish councit couldhave no influence ín the frnat decision which woutd b-e ^";;;;;;rîâiäor.^^ent withoutconsultation. The parísh council's views vould not even be cíns¡deredl.
I also totally agree with the final comment made in the letter submitted by North Kesteven District Gouncildated 10 February 2016 in response the DECC .onru¡tãi¡on tetter of the 1g January 2016, in support oflocal residents which stated:

'The council would urge the secretaryof sfafe to take on b,oard all represenfafibns made by the localcommunU and have regard to their strength of feeling and oppositíon to therJ;;i"v 
L'v tt'v 

'\

FínaIIy' l did not back the proposed wind farm from the beginning and I still do not back this now. Thereshould eítherbe a new ínquiry orfailing this, the proposed-variation should be refused.

cc.

2

matt.w arma n. mp@pa rtiament. uk
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For the attention of:
Keith Welford
Case Manager
National lnfrastructure Consents

Department for Business, Energy & lndustrial Strategy

3 Whitehall Place

LONDON
swlA2AW

DËcC Contact emaiL keith.welford@decc'gsi'gov'uk

RE: Ëcotr¡city Heckíngton Fen wlnd Farm variation of consent ref:4o38Po199O1'

I also respectfully request that my letter Îs forwarded to the Secietary of State the Rt Hon 6reg Clark MP

and rny address is ,.-.-,

......Post Code ..

Dear Sir,

I am now aware that Ecotr¡city have subrnitted e variation aþplication to DECC in 2o15, to ¡ncrease the length of the

i"ril¡n" OlrU"" on their consented n¡ind turbines from 82rn to a max¡mum of 1o3m, w¡thout changing to overall

height from 125m and to change the planning permission cond¡titn to enable them to start the wind farm site

ground wor.ks infrastructure consiruction, þefore they have the agreementfrorn MOD thatthere is an effective

iystem of radar mítigation in place" to protect RAF pifots flying in the skies around the local RAF bases at Crãnwell,

Waddington and Coningsby.

I understand a 2nd round of consultation was in¡t¡ated by The Department of Energy & Cl¡mate Change (DECC) on
the 19 January 2O16 and that submissions are still being accepted as of the date of this letter. I respectfully rêquest
that these are all considered.

I wish to register my OBJEGTION to the varíation to the Heckington Fen wind farm, which was consented against the
planning concerns of our Local Planning Author¡ty, local District and Farish Councillors' representat¡ves', in support
of residents.

I understand that operating wind turbines with blades over s0metres long, on a shortened turbine tower, will
cause intrus¡ve turb¡ne noise tevels to rise and as a resutt substantially increase the risk of harrn to the affected local
residents, particularly with regards to the fac't it is now established, that largé scale wind turbines do emit specific
types of noise character¡stics, identified as low frequency and excessive amplitude modulation noise, which is not
masked by local background no¡seJ There are now proven cases of adverse effècts and complaints from local
residents in the UK and in rnany other countr¡es across the world.

f arn also awarê that local communities commissioned a noise t-mpact appraisal report by a renowned wind turbine
noíse expert, John Yelland MA DPil {Oxon} MinstP FIETAMASA MIOA, to examine whether Ecotr¡c¡ty had correctly
assessed ¡f the operation of turbines with longer blades complied with government noise guidelines and to 

"rrror.as far as.possible that safeguards and the protection of local residents had been adequatety considered.

To do this Dr Yelland carried out a forensic appraisal of Ecotricity's variation noise impact assessment and found that
this was largelY based sn and relied upon the¡r original assessmênt issued in July 2011, used to gain planning consent
for theÌr 22 turbines wind farm each 125m high in February 2O13, from the previous Secretary of State at OÈCC.
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As a resuft of thls examination Dr Yelland's flrdlngs and concluslons in hls reporl are absslutely shocking.

This statês that:

\6¡ven tåot tåe wind farm deslgn had, llttle or no oheadroon' to be able to operate within noise llmits at any of the
su¡veyed locations e¡ther at or near to local resident'¡ homei, ',the inevltable consequence of rectifuing lhe er¡ors I
have found ínevltably démonsfrotes thot the applÍcon(s wînd larm deslgn is not complÍant wrth güeriment
guìdelìnes".

oThe applîcønt, by propasíng o wind form wíth on instølled power greoter thon 50 MW was sble to eìrcumvent locol
oppositíon by remaving the decision from locsl ta centrsl gavernmenl at a t,.me when the relevont governmlnt
departmenÇ DËCÇ had greot enthusiasm þr wind farms An ¡mU underctonding of their potent¡crt ¡mpocts on wind
farm neighbours. Havìng been ussured by the developer on the one hand thst there would þe no adverce ímpacts
fram the praposal and on the other hond that obiectíon wasfutlle as the decisíon was a predetermìnedfornotíty, tn
porticular Heckington Pdrísh Council, South Kyme ForÍsh Councìl ønd Amher Hîtt Parísh Councit ÍÊlt thftt theÍr concerns
would corry llttle weíght în the decisíon makíng process. Local residents likewíse.dtso register.ed thelr concerns".
nThe chosen sìte ís simpþ too smøll lor a 50 MW let ølone 6 MIw, wlnd farm. tÌ ís now apporent thøt the orþlnal
consent was gaíned in spite of a delectíve noÍse lmpact øsæsrmentì ¡î.coiçttu¿te¿ the utind farm would høve
produced noîse wv;ll ln exccss of government lìmîts. tthe varlacìon applícatíon wete ta be coasented the naíse
exêesl, wauld öe even gteater,.

The report also highlights in great deta¡l that the methodology used to assess vi¡.tually all aspects of the leúels of
noise local residents wor¡ld be subject to over and ¿bove the existing backgror,rnd noise levefs, were flawed and non-
compliant, including the analysis of the levets of wind turbine noise the turblnes would emit.

ln view of this, I wísh to state that I have little confidence that even the current consented wind turbine and wind
fatm configuration fsr this wind farm, with the accompanying wind turbine no¡se cond¡tÍons, including the fÌnal
resort to a potent¡al nuisance claim, provide sufficíent protect¡on to tocal residents against these impJcts, and that
past experience has clearly demonstrated that th¡s is the case,

I also confirm that I oppose the varíatíon of the planning conditlon to permit Ecotricity to corflnence constructìon of
any aspect of the wind farm development prior to the radar m¡t¡gation scheme condition being satisfied ín full. The
planning condition specifies that Ecotracíty have a full five yearc available to meet this cond¡t¡on, ¡f they cannot
complete this during this period, then why should local communities csnt¡nue to be subject to planning blight and
uncerta¡nty?

There should either be a new inquiry or failing this, the proposed yariat¡on should be refused.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

cc. stephen.phillips.mp@parl¡ament.uk matt.warman.mp@parliament.uk
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